



City of Gainesville

Gainesville Art in Public Places Trust

Board Details

For each committee, whenever possible, two of the five appointed members shall be citizens with appreciation for the visual arts and three of the five appointed members shall be represent one or more of the following classifications: architect or interior designer, professional in the field of art, and art or architectural historian.

The Board shall consist of five (5) regular members appointed by the City Commission. The director of the division having jurisdiction over the public building being constructed and the authorized architect for the project shall be designated as members of the Art In Public Places Trust for that particular project. If there is no architect for the project, the Commission shall appoint an additional member representing one or more of the aforementioned classifications. All trust members shall serve without compensation. Members will serve on the committee until the artwork for the committees particular project as described in section 5.5-4 has been approved.

Overview

Size 5 Seats

Term Length 3 Years

Term Limit 2 Years

Additional

Advisory Board Website

<https://www.cityofgainesville.org/ParksRecreationCulturalAffairs/ArtsCulture/VisualArts.aspx>

Agendas and Minutes are located

<https://gainesville.legistar.com/Calendar.aspx>

Ordinance

Ordinance 960440 (01/13/97); amended Ord. 170526 (03/01/18)



City of Gainesville

Gainesville Art in Public Places Trust

Board Roster



Chelsey B Cox

1st Term Sep 21, 2018 - Sep 30, 2021

Appointing Authority City Commission



Amy Vigilante

1st Term Jun 21, 2018 - Sep 30, 2021

Appointing Authority City Commission



Spencer Byrne-seres

1st Term Oct 21, 2021 - Sep 30, 2023



Trish W Everitt

2nd Term Nov 05, 2020 - Sep 30, 2023

Appointing Authority City Commission



Mrs Oaklianna M Caraballo

1st Term Oct 21, 2021 - Sep 30, 2024

ProfileView current Advisory Board and Committee openings [online](#).

_____	Jenna	_____	G	_____	Horner	_____
Prefix	First Name		Middle Initial		Last Name	Suffix

jennaghorne@gmail.com
Email Address

911 NE 3rd ave
Street Address

APT.2
Suite or Apt

Gainesville
City

FL
State

32601
Postal Code

In what city district do you live? To find your district visit:<http://www.cityofgainesville.org/CityCommission/CityCommissionDistricts.aspx> * District 4

Home: (352) 514-2266	_____
Primary Phone	Alternate Phone

Primary Phone Type Cell**Alternate Phone Type**

None Selected

Self Employed	_____	Mural Artist/ Jenna Horner LLC	_____
Employer		Job Title	

Which Boards would you like to apply for?

Gainesville Art in Public Places Trust: Submitted

PLEASE NOTE: You may only apply for two (2) City Advisory Boards/Committees each application cycle. A person may only be appointed to two (2) City Advisory Boards/Committees, only one can be a quasi-judicial board.

Question applies to Gainesville Art in Public Places Trust

Do you represent one or more of the following classifications: * professional in the field of art

Question applies to Gainesville Art in Public Places Trust

The Gainesville Art in Public Places Trust has 1 partial term ending 9/30/2023. City Residency Not Required

Do you claim any exemption to public record disclosure pursuant to FLA. STAT. Section 119?

Yes No

Review the text of FLA. STAT. Section 119 [HERE](#).

If yes, it is required that you submit a detailed explanation of exemption. Upload additional documentation if necessary.

Consistent with Section 2-247 of the City Code, board and committee members can be removed from the board or committee for poor attendance.

Interests & Experiences

Question applies to Gainesville Art in Public Places Trust

Why are you interested in serving on the Gainesville Art in Public Places Trust?

The intention of my service for the Art in Public Trust is to encourage a dialogue between the working artist and the city of Gainesville about the beauty, and significance of public art. I have worked as a professional muralist and a multi-media artist in the city of Gainesville for 7 years. I thrive on bringing new life to forgotten or overlooked spaces. I consider the advancement of public art as an opportunity to share optimism while focusing on renewal and boosting moral for our local community. Public art has the power to effect change for the greater good of our City. I hope to be a catalyst for economic development and increase tourism within Gainesville. My passion for creating and unifying people is central to how I define myself as a person. In 2014 I graduated from the University of Florida with a bachelor's degree in fine arts and a minor in art history. I am currently living in Gainesville Florida working as a full time Mural artist while teaching painting and yoga part time. I would be a great honor to serve in the APPT and am grateful for the opportunity to increase my contributions towards the advancement and expansion of Public art in this beautiful, progressive city I have the pleasure of calling home.

Question applies to Gainesville Art in Public Places Trust

How many terms have you served on this board or committee previously?

None

Have you been removed from any advisory board for attendance, behavior or another reason?

Yes No

If you answered yes to the question above, please explain: (upload a file if needed)

[JennaHornerArt.Resume-2021.pdf](#)

Upload a Resume

Please upload a file

Demographics

Ethnicity

Caucasian/Non-Hispanic

Gender

Female

Are you a City of Gainesville Employee?

Yes No

Are you a City of Gainesville Intern?

Yes No

Are you currently on a City Advisory Board/Committee?

Yes No

If yes, which Advisory Board/Committee?

JENNA HORNER ART

@J.Hornerart



MURALIST + MIXED MEDIA
OWNER OF JENNA HORNER LLC

CONTACT

WWW.JENNAHORNER.COM

SOCIAL MEDIA: @J.HORNERART

E-MAIL:

JENNAGHORNER@GMAIL.COM

PHONE: 352 514 2266

STUDIO ADDRESS: 911 NE 3RD AVE.
APT. 2 GAINESVILLE FL, 32601

EXPERIENCE

- 30 Public murals located in Gainesville Florida —2016-2021
- 20 residential murals located within Florida — 2016-2021
- Painting Tutor and Instructor
— 2012-2021
- Licensed Yoga Instructor.
— 2016-2021
- Curator of Public art collaborations /
Gallery shows.
- Art director at First Magnitude Brewing
Company. Art walk— 2016-2019

RECOGNITION

- Social Justice Mural Project, awarded
commission, —2021
- Gainesville Fine Arts Gallery Mural,
awarded commission,— 2020
- 352 walls, 5th Avenue Mural Project.
awarded commission —2020
- Williams Elementary School,
Americans for the Arts, Certificate of
Recognition —2019
- Celebration Point Mural Project,
awarded commission, —2018
- Grovestreet Mural project, The City
Beautification award — 2018
- Depot Park Mural Project, awarded
commission, —2017

PUBLIC MURALS

2016-2021

-In order from the most recent project completed.

-Underlined titles are awarded commissions

"BAGELS GROW ON TREES"

LUKE'S BAGEL SHOP MURAL, SOUTH MAIN ST.
GAINESVILLE FL — 2021

"GAINESVILLE'S GREAT OUTDOORS "

REI MURAL, ARCHER ROAD, BUTLER PLAZA IN
GAINESVILLE FL. —2020

"FLORAL ENERGY"

PURE BARRE STUDIO MURAL, 16TH ST.
GAINESVILLE FL, —2021

"STAY CONNECTED"

352 WALLS AWARDED COMMISSION, 5TH
AVENUE, GAINESVILLE FL, —2020

"BEAUTY SURROUNDS US"

FOOD PARK FENCE MUIRAL, 4TH AVENUE,
GAINESVILLE FL — 2021

"SUNFLOWERS"

SUNFLOWER HEALTH FOOD STORE MURAL,
UNIVERSITY ROAD, GAINESVILLE FL — 2020

"SUN, MOON, FLOW"

FOOD PARK SIDE WALL MURAL, 4TH AVENUE,
GAINESVILLE FL —2021

"HEAD IN THE CLOUDS"

THE LEANING PIG MURAL, 2ND AVENUE,
GAINESVILLE FLORIDA — 2020

"THE CREATIVE PROCESS"

FINE ARTS GALLERY MURAL, AWARDED
COMMISSION., SOUTH MAIN ST. GAINESVILLE
FL — 2021

"TROPICAL PARADISE"

ENSO SALON MURAL, TOWN OF TIOGA,
JONESVILLE FLORIDA —2020

"EQUALITY"

SOCIAL JUSTICE MURAL PROJECT, 352 WALLS
AWARDED COMMISSION. 8TH AVENUE,
GAINESVILLE FL —2021

"EQUALLY HUMAN"

GROVE-STREET MURAL PROJECT MURAL, 8TH
AVENUE, GAINESVILLE FLORIDA —(REVISED)
2020

"LAKE ALICE"

UNIVERSITY OF FLORIDA MURAL TIGERT
HALL, 15TH ST, GAINESVILLE FL — 2021

"LANGSTON HUGHES, RIVERS"

URBAN REVITALIZATION, DOWNTOWN
PARKING GARAGE MURAL, AWARDED
COMMISSION, GAINESVILLE FL —2019

“FIRST MAGNITUDE, SPRINGS + STARS”

FIRST MAGNITUDE BREWING COMPANY.
GAINESVILLE FLORIDA — 2019

“BREATHE DEEPLY”

LULU LEMON MURAL, ARCHER ROAD, BUTLER
PLAZA, GAINESVILLE FLORIDA —2019

“CELEBRATE CONNECTION”

CELEBRATION POINTE MURAL, AWARDED
COMMISSION, ARCHER ROAD, GAINESVILLE
FLORIDA —2019

“FLORAL LABORATORY”

SANTE FE COLLEGE MURAL #2. UNIVERSITY
CAMPUS, GAINESVILLE FLORIDA — 2018

“FIRST MAGNITUDE, LACHUA TRAIL”

FIRST MAGNITUDE BREWING COMPANY.
GAINESVILLE FLORIDA — 2018

“LOVE IS ALL YOU NEED”

GROVE-STREET MURAL PROJECT MURAL,
AWARDED COMMISSION, 8TH AVENUE,
GAINESVILLE FLORIDA —2018

“THE BUMBLEBEES WISDOM”

SANTE FE COLLEGE MURAL #1. UNIVERSITY
CAMPUS, GAINESVILLE FLORIDA — 2018

“FEMALE FIGURES”

WILLIAMS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL MURAL,
AWARDED COMMISSION WALDO ROAD,
GAINESVILLE FLORIDA — 2018

“FARM TO TABLE”

WARDS GROCERY STORE MURAL, 23RD
AVENUE GAINESVILLE FLORIDA —2017

“FUN - KEYS”

PIANO BAR MURAL , MAIN-STREET,
DOWNTOWN GAINESVILLE FLORIDA —2017

“A WALK IN PARIS”

FLOUR POT BAKERY MURAL. TOWN OF TIOGA,
JONESVILLE FLORIDA. —2017

“ BARN SCENE”

OAKS PAWN SHOP MURAL, 34TH STREET,
GAINESVILLE FLORIDA. —2016

“BE A GOOD ONE”

MAP MURAL FOR PAUL GARDNER
CHIROPRACTICS, NEWBERRY ROAD,
GAINESVILLE FLORIDA. —2017

“AROUND THE WORLD”

WORLD OF BEER MURAL, 34TH STREET,
GAINESVILLE FLORIDA. —2016

“FLOWER FIGURE”

DEPOT PARK MURAL FOR 352 WALLA
AWARDED COMMISSION, GAINESVILLE
FLORIDA —2016

EDUCATION

*** 2012-2014** - University of Florida.
Gainesville Florida. Advanced Painting,
Fine Arts major + Art History Minor.

Valencia College, Orlando, Florida
—2010-2012

Santa Fe College, Gainesville,
Florida — 2013

Study Abroad: Rome, Florence,
Paris; Purpose: Art history —2013

REFERENCES

Raquel Vallejo: 352 Walls curator.
Phone: 352- 300-0585
Email: 352wallsproject@gmail.com /
ravadesigns@gmail.com

Lisa Iglesias: Advanced Drawing Professor
at the University of Florida
Phone: 607-280-5319
Email: lisafiglesias@yahoo.com

Julia Morisoe: Advanced Painting
Professor at the University of Florida
Email: julia01@UFL.EDU

Iryna Kanishcheva: Photographer at
352walls, Editor in chief/Photographer at
GNV Urban Art + Curator at 352walls
mural project.
Phone #:352-328-0960
Email: kanishcheva.iryana@gmail.com

SKILLS

- Advanced technique in painting: Large scale murals, Oils, Water color, Acrylic.
- Software skills: Trained in;
 - Adobe Photoshop
 - Pro- create
- Strong observational, research and analytical skills.
- Creative problem solving.
- Strong promotional and marketing skills.
- Advanced in Leadership skills.
- The ability to develop individual ideas and collaborate with others
- The ability to affectively communicate with various age groups.
- Ability to teach to people with various levels of technique.
- A strong public speaker with the ability to speak clearly and effectively to large crowds and organizations.
- Strong organizational skills.
- Advanced understanding in creating as a visual language.
- The ability to help unify and co- create in spaces with others.
- A strong sense of compassion and empathy for others in the work place.
- A strong sense of boundaries and respect for others in the work place.